HUGH McCLUNG, GENERAL MANAGER
M. F. WOODLING, STATION MANAGER

MEMBER McCLUNG BROADCASTING STATIONS -2 MUTUAL - DON LEE AFFILIATE 1 1290 KILOCYCLES

PHONE 237
CHICO, CALIFORNIA

April 21, 1947

Dear Sir:

Thank you for your recent report on KHSL signals in
Pa. After examining your report I find that it is
correct as stated.

KHSL operates with 1000 watts of power with & directional
antenna system that is cirected North and South. All
ecuipment is R.C.A. and the transmitter is 3 miles

East of Chico with stduies in the downtown area.

Thanks again for the report.
Very truly,
— ~. g a4

C ST e g
E. P. Milburn-Chief Engineer

KHSL
Chico, California.



